TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

ITEMS.

ITEM 6.

Administration Departmént

North &8 )
Augusta% ,/

South C urohnu S Riverfront
Interoffice Memorandum

Mayor and City Council

B. Todd Glover, City Administrator

January 3, 2014

Agenda for Regular Meeting of January 6, 2014

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

JUSTICE AND LAW: 2014 Jury Box — Motion to Accept

The 2014 Municipal Jury Box containing the names of all registered
voters and the names of individuals with a South Carolina driver’s license
in our jurisdiction will be presented to Mayor and City Council at
tonight’s meeting for approval as is required by State law. A motion to
accept the jury box is requested of Council.

FINANCE: Authorizing the City to Accept a Grant of $5,000
from the State of South Carolina Energy Office
Providing Funding from State Energy Program to
be utilized in Purchasing a 2010 Hydrogen Fuel Cell
Bus — Resolution

A resolution has been prepared for Council’s consideration authorizing the
City to accept a grant of $5,000 from the State of South Carolina Energy
Office providing funding from State Energy Program to be utilized in
purchasing a 2010 hydrogen fuel cell bus.

Please see ATTACHMENT #6 for a copy of the proposed resolution.




